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2 2 MAY 2018

David Lawson

116a Lynwood Road

Kelston

Auckland
fyi-request-7726-fb15c69c@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Lawson

Official Information Act Request — Sale of Fairway Resolution Limited

| refer to your email of 26 April 2018 seeking information under the Official Information Act 1982
regarding the sale of Fairway Resolution Limited (Fairway) into private ownership.

At the time of the sale the responsible shareholding Ministers for Fairway were the Minister of
Finance and the Minister of ACC, not the Minister of Justice. | therefore do not hold the
information you have requested.

| note that you have raised the same request of the shareholding Ministers, and am advised that
you should receive a response in due course.

Yours sincerely,

Andrew Little
ister of Justice



